posta — Strinka 6. 17

RE: .NPK, a.s., Chrudimska nemocnice - objednévka ¢ VO-
2018-240-000002

Pavel Kozak <Pavel Kozak@linde.com>
€25 1. 2018 839

LG CZ Dispecink <dispecink@linde.com>:
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«Marek Jandora <marek jandora@linde.com>;

Obdrieli jsme od Vis objednédvku €. V0-2018-240-000002, kterou akceptujeme v piném rozsahu,

From:

Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 8:16 AM

To: LG CZ Dispecink <dispecink@Ilinde.com>

Cc: Marek Jandora <marek.jandora@linde.com>

Subject: NPK, a.s., Chrudimskd nemacnice - objednavka &. vO-2018-240-000002
Importance: High

Caution: The identity of the sender of this message could not be verified as it originates from the
Internet. Please pay attention!

Dobry den,

objedndvéme u Vs dodani vzdusného plynu kapalného CONOXIA a #4déme Vis o akceptaci nasf objednavky.

Znéni akceptace:
Obdrieli jsme od Vs objedndvku €. VO-2018-240-000002, kterou akceptujeme v plném rozsahu,

Dékuji a s pozdravem

The information contained In this email and any attachments may be confidential and is provided solely for the use of the
intended recipier distribution, or use of
this e-mail, its attachments or any inform f you have received this in
error, please contact the sender immediat chments. No responsibility is accepted for any
virus or defect that might arise from ope r or net it has been checked by anti-virus
software...
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https://outlook.office 36 5.comv/owa/?realm=nempk.cz& path=/mail/inbox 25.1.2018



